From: Neil Crawford

Sent: 27 October 2014 17:55

To: M.Smith@maxfordham.com

Cc: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; Bruce Sounes

Subject: Grenfell Tower Regeneration Project Revised Window Elevation Proposal
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: 1279 Grenfell

Matt

Please find attached elevations showing our current thoughts on the revised window openings to Grenfell Tower. |
have included two proposed elevations, one for the East/ West and one for the North/ South and placed these
beside the consented elevations for comparison. The windows have been simplified, reduced to fit into the existing
window apertures with the side window amalgamated into one larger one- see drawing. The intention is the
reduced window openings would track down to the low level facades also.

We need to be clear on the implications this will have on the following areas in order to report back to the TMO to
allow them to make an informed choice on their preferred scheme;

e Overheating
e Ventilation
e Day Lighting

I will call to discuss tomorrow to agree how this is best presented.

Regards
Neil

Neil Crawford
Associate

For and on behalf of
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Queen's Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010
BCSE Award School Architect of the Year 2008 & 2010
BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School 2008 & Academy 2010

BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009
Sustainable City Award 2009
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é Please consider the environment before printing this email.

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION TRANSFER DISCLAIMER

This email and any files transmitted with it are sent for and on behalf of Studio E LLP

and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. All attached files are copyright
and may only be used for the purpose stated in the drawing status box. In the event that the files
are altered in anyway, it is a condition of use that the Studio E name and logo be removed from
the modified file, unless prior written agreement has been obtained. Studio E will assume no
responsibility for the accuracy, adequacy, and integrity of the files, and recommends that the
files be thoroughly screened for viruses prior to installation. Opinions, conclusions and other
information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed by Studio E LLP

unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message.
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